

The ADXA Quarterly

Volume 7 Issue 1

Promoting DX and DXing throughout Arkansas

February 1999

ADXA OFFICERS

DAVID NORRIS K5UZ PRESIDENT

DENNIS SCHAEFER W5RZ VICE PRESIDENT

E. GLENN WOLF AB5RQ SECRETARY/TREASURER

ADXA MEETING MINUTES

The Arkansas DX Association held its fourth quarterly meeting on 5 December 1998, at

the Hilton Hotel in Hot Springs. Those in attendance (that signed the Sign-in sheet) were Earl Smith, N5ZM, Dennis Schaefer, W5RZ, Glenn Davidson, K6ASB, Martin Hankins, W5HTY, Dave Jacques, K5DV, Lenny Mendel, K5OVC, Ollie Gade, W5GO, Paul Wynne, AF5M, Myrtle Wynne, N500l, Frank R. Kollatt, Jr, W5BPT, Ken Blevins, K5ALQ, and Glenn Wolf, AB5RQ.

The meeting was called to order at 13:10 by Dave Norris.

Old Business:

A motion was made and seconded that the reading of the minutes of the last meeting be waived. The motion carried and the minutes were accepted as published in the ADXA newsletter.

Glenn (AB5RQ) gave the Treasurers report. Glenn reported the activity on the account and that there are no outstanding debts for this quarter. A motion was made and seconded to accept the Treasurers report as stated.

New Business:

Two new members, Nellie, XE1CI, and K6KGG, Alvin, were nominated and approved.

It was approved by the members that the club pay for AI5P's expenses of converting prints to slides since Astronaut's visit didn't work out and to pay for his banquet dinner.

There was a move to try and get the astronaut for next year's banquet.

A motion from N5ZM to have the club pay K5MB's dues in recognition of the many hours he works on ADXA website. The motion carried.

It was mentioned the Rich, WD5B, is leaving the area.

AF5M suggested that the planning for the December banquet begin in January. Ask membership for a commitment up to a certain date. If the commitment isn't there, don't do the banquet.

Next meeting @1100 at Russellville hamfest (20 Feb 1999).

New officers were nominated and voted on. The are the same as last year.

DXHog voting rules discussed with the "award" to be given out at the Banquet.

Being no further business meeting adjourned at 1408.

ADXA Meeting Notice

he 1st quarter meeting of ADXA will be held 20 February 1999 at 1100 at the Russellville Hamfest.

DIRECTIONS

If coming from the East: Get off I-40 at Exit 84. Immediately after getting off the exit turn right onto Parkway. Go through one stop light, and you will come to a 4-way stop. The Hughes Community Center is on the left on the other side of that intersection.

If coming from the West: Get off I-40 at Exit 81. Go South on Highway 7 until you come to Parkway. (Third stop light) Turn left. Go through one stop light and several blocks later you will see the Hughes Community Center on the right immediately before the 4 way stop.

If coming from anywhere else: You will probably be on Highway 7. Turn east on Parkway, and go through one stop light and look for the 4-way stop.

The Hughes Community Center is at the intersection of Parkway and Knoxville streets.

Talk-in is on 146.82.

AI5P DXpedition

Rick Harris, AI5P

For those DXers who might care to

check out the Alaskan Judicial Districts for the USA-CA Award sponsored by CQ Magazine, look at:

http://www.comregaf.state.ak.us/
CF CUSTM.htm

(editor's note: there is an underline between CF and CUSTM)

A lot of the older QSLs you might have probably do not have the J.D. stated - on this page you can query the town and get the J.D. - and a lot of other information

AI5P in Europe 1998

Travelling in Europe from 20 Oct to 26 Nov, I had the opportunity to meet a number of amateurs and operate in several locations. Countries visited included Switzerland, Czech Republic, Slovakia, Hungary, Italy, Germany, Belgium and England. Among the amateurs met were: HB9RG, OK1CZ, OK1KT, OK1VD, OK1ACF, OK1NR, OK1VEY, OM3EA, OM3JW, OM2DX, HA/W0YR, HA/ N9CR, HA5CQ, HA5WE, HA5JI, HA5BDU, HG5BDU, I0IJ, I0WX, DH9MAG, ON5NT, and G3SXW. I was able to operate using the following calls: HB9/ON8DX, OK8PDX, OK/ON8DX, OM9AIP, OM/ON8DX, HA/AI5P, HA/ ON8DX, DL/ON8DX, ON8DX, and M/ AI5P. Total QSO's: 781 (SSB - 59%, CW - 41%). ADXA members worked: K5OVC, K5DV, W5HTY, W5BPT, N5ZM, AB5RQ, W5GO, K5UR and W5EFA. One of the highlights of the trip (radiowise) was seeing a 50 meter tower with a rotatable Quad having 2 elements

(Continued on page 3)

The ADXA Quarterly Page 3

(Continued from page 2)

on 80, 4 on 40/30, 5 on 20/17/15 and 7 on 12/10 meters at the club station OM3RMM in Samorin, Slovakia.

Wow! I think K5UR may even have been impressed by this! On the tourist side, Budapest and Prague were the highlights of the trip along with the newly renovated Villa Borghese in Rome.

Till the next one....73 Rick AI5P

ZL9CI PRESS RELEASE Number 16

From DX-List listserver

Press Release - January 25, 1999

Were going Home!

The team closed down ZL9CI today after achieving all it's objectives. It took just 9 hours to dismantle the antenna system and the eight stations. Perhaps a measure of how much we want to get home. The barometer has been dropping for the past 30 hours and the weather for the trip home does not look all that promising. We sail in another few hours and the team is heavily into seasick pills at present. We expect to be back in New Zealand around February 1. The logs containing 96,004 QSOs have been uploaded to the log server and are now complete.

The ZL9CI team - Ken ZL2HU, Lee ZL2AL, Declan EI6FR, Andrew GI0NWG, James 9V1YC, Jason ZL2URN, Brian VE3XA, Jun JH4RHF, Wilbert ZL2BSJ, Trey N5KO, and Murray ZL1CN would like to say thanks to the amateur radio community and our sponsors around the world for their fantastic support and great E-mails. It has inspired us to give as many amateurs as possible a chance to work C a m p b e I I I s I a n d.

73 de ZL9CI Team

Lee Jennings ZL2AL Logistics and Planning

73, Don, ZL9CI East Coast Pilot, Webmaster

ARKANSAS DX ASSO	OCIAT	TION
MEMBERSHIP/RENEW/AL	ΔΡΡΙ	ICATIO

MEMBERSHIP/RENEWAL APPLICATION			
CALL:	LICENSE CLASS: APPLICATION: NEW RENEWAL		
NAME:	PHONE: ()		
ADDRESS:	EMAIL:		
CITY:	STATE:ZIP:		
DXCC MEMBER?	ARRL MEMBERSHIP EXPIRES:		
SPONSOR'S CALL:	<u> </u>		
ARRL MEMBERSHIP REQUIRED (ADXA IS A 100% ARRL AFFILIATED CLUB)			
VOTING MEMBERS MUST HO	OLD DXCC		
VALID INTEREST IN DX REQ	UIRED FOR ASSOCIATE (NON-VOTING) MEMBERSHIP		
YEARLY DUES \$20.00			
MAIL APPLICATION TO: E Glenn Wolf, Jr., AB5RQ 3002 Northridge White Hall, AR 71602			



ADXA

C/O E. Glenn Wolf, Jr – AB5RQ

3002 Northridge

White Hall, Arkansas 71602